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Lupe Anguiano  

From: "Lupe Anguiano" t> 
To: "Tom Dublin" > 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2007 5:46 PM 
Subject: Re: 1977 Houston National Women's Conference 

Dear Tom, 
You have my permission to publish An audio version of a speech I gave at the 1977 Houston National Conference 
(NWC): I am preparing the release form and will mail it to you. 

I have been trying to obtain a copy of the "Declaration of American Women" which I had the honor of reading 
along with Coretta Scoot King and Jean Stapleton. I donated my Archives to UCLA Chicano Studies Research 
Center last month - March 12, 2007. I would like to have a copy of that reading for my Archives. 

Best Wishes, glad you are doing this. 
Lupe Anguiano 
Volunteer, Protecting our Environment 

 
 

 

Original Message 
From: Tom Dublin 
To: t 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2007 5:54 AM 
Subject: 1977 Houston National Women's Conference 

Dear Lupe Anguiano, 

I am an American historian and serve as co-editor with Kathryn Kish Sklar of 
an online journal/website/database, W o m e n a n d S o c i a l M o v e m e n t s i n t h e U n i t e d 
S t a t e s , 1 6 0 0 - 2 0 0 0 . We publish quarterly and our website is available by library 
subscription. Currently 275 colleges and univesities subscribe, including all the 
University of California campuses. 

We are currently working on the publishing online of a group of 42 cassette 
tapes prepared by the National Women's Conference just after the Houston NWC 
in November 1977. We received permission to digitize these tapes from Mai 
Johnson and Sarah Harder who were responsible for the original publication of 
the Houston speeches on this tape collection. We are now contacting all the 
speakers to secure their permissions as well for this project. Would you be 
amenable to publication (and thus preservation) of your speech as part of this 
work? I have listened to the portion in which you appear-it was a reading of a 
declaration on women that you did with Coretta Scott King and Jean Stapleton. 

We have already published on the website a document project exploring the 
Houston NWC, drawing on THE SPIRIT OF HOUSTON, the NATIONAL PLAN 
OF ACTION, and several reviews of Houston published 10 and 20 years after the 
meeting. Now as we are in the 30th anniversary year of the event we are 
proposing to publish online the audio versions of the speeches themselves. We 
hope you think that this is a good idea and will grant your permission. I will attach 
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to this email a permission form that we would ask you to print, complete, and 
sign. I note at the bottom an address where you can mail the completed form. If 
you would like a digitized file of your contribution to the collection, please let me 
know that as well and I will be glad to share it with you. 

Sincerely yours, 

Tom Dublin 

Professor Thomas Dublin 
 

 

 
 

Co-editor, W o m e n a n d S o c i a l M o v e m e n t s i n t h e U n i t e d S t a t e s , 1 6 0 0 - 2 0 0 0 
h t t p : / / w o m h i s t . b i n g h a m t o n . e d u 
h t t p : / / w w w . a l e x a n d e r s t r e e t 6 . c o m / w a s m 
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Women and Social Movements Website: Grant of Permission to Publish 

I, Lupe Anguiano, grant Thomas Dublin and Kathryn Kish 
(name) 

Sklar permission to publish online: 

An audio version of a speech that I gave at the 1977 Houston National Women's 
Conference (NWC) 

in a document project focusing on the 1977 NWC on the online journal/website/database 
"Women and Social Movements in the United States, 1600-2000." This project will be 
published online jointly by the Center for the Historical Study of Women and Gender at 
the State University of New York at Binghamton and Alexander Street Press in the late 
2007 or 2008. 

This is a grant of a non-exclusive right to publish this speech online with proper 
citation and credit in this edition and future revisions of "Women and Social Movements 
in the United States, 1600-2000" for the terms outlined above. 

Lupe Anguiano (signed) 
Date 

April 18, 2007 

Name: Lupe Anguiano 

Position: \/olunteer, Protecting our Environment 

Organization: I volunteer with many environment organizations expecially with the "California Coastal Protection Network" and "Pacific Environment" 

Address: 1031 Kumquat Place 
oxnard, Ca 93036-1533 

Phone: 805-983-8517 

Please return this form to: Professor Thomas Dublin 
Department of History 
SUNY Binghamton 
Binghamton, NY 13902-6000 

Please send me a digital file of my contributions to the collection. Thank you! 
Lupe Anguiano 




